ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 1-3 Output Number: Opening Statement
Date: 14/06/2022

From: Mrs Robyn Lambley To: Hon Natasha Fyles
Portfolio: Chief Minister

Agency: Office of the Independent Commissioner Against Corruption

Subject: Shanahan Review Expenditure

QUESTION:

What was the total expenditure, this financial year, on the ICAC review that you announced
in April 20217 What is the itemised break-up of that expenditure?

ANSWER:

The Department of the Chief Minister and Cabinet advises $125 000 for employee expenses.



